From: Homer, Trina
Sent:  6/25/2013 11:27:59 AM

matthew@turn.org (matthew(@turn.org); mtoney@turn.org (mtoney@turn.org);
Mike Campbell (MSC@cpuc.ca.gov); Linda Serizawa
(linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov); StephanieC@greenlining.org
(StephanieC@greenlining.org); enriqueg@greenlining.org
(enriqueg@greenlining.org); samuelk@greenlining.org (samuelk@greenlining.org);
MRichard@aarp.org (MRichard@aarp.org); Jbriesemeister(@aarp.org
(Jbriesemeister@aarp.org)

Cec: Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);
Dan Skopec (dskopec@semprautilities.com); Lee Schavrien
(Ischavrien@semprautilities.com); Chuck Manzuk
(CManzuk@semprautilities.com); russell.garwacki@sce.com
(russell.garwacki@sce.com); Megan Scott-Kakures (megan.scottkakures@sce.com)

To:

Bcec:
Subject: IOU 6/25 proposal

Rate Design Working Group, attached is a joint IOU proposal that responds to our discussion
last week. We look forward to discussing with you tomorrow at 10:30. A dial-in number was
sent to you on the appointment. As a reminder for those in SF, room 1420 in PG&E's 245
Market building is available should you wish to meet in person; if you do, please so advise so
we can submit your names to security.

Best,

Trina

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

Redacted

From:
Date: June 25, 2013, 11:20:40 AM PDT
To: "Horner, Trina" <INHc@pge.com>
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